From: David Woodworth <David.Woodworth@moody.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 11:00 AM

To: affiliates <affiliates@moody.edu>

Cc: David Woodworth <David.Woodworth@moody.edu>

Subject: Moody Radio: This Just In... Battlelines Radio Special Aug. 30 | PID Changes deadline is Sept. 5

Moody Radio: This Just In ... Tuesday, August 26, 2025

M MOODY RADIO*

Moody Radio:
This Just In

Last call for this Moody Radio Special | Saturday, Aug. 30 | 3 pm CDT

BRITLE LINES

FOR BELIEV.ERS

In America, expressing your faith in Christ often means going to battle for your
beliefs—legally and spiritually.

Consider these stories of religious conviction that lead to open conflict and
even legal action. Examples of persecution just for living a life based on
Christian beliefs. How could we respond? How should we respond?

Moody Radio is excited to announce a new special, Battlelines for
Believers—Help for Christians Under Siege.

This 54-minute special program will air Saturday, August 30 at 3 pm CT on
Moody-1, featuring attorney David Gibbs as he explores four critical battle
grounds believers face today while living out their faith in a world increasingly
hostile to Christianity. The special is also available via FTP download.
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As the founder of the Christian Law Association, David arms believers with his
legal expertise through eight dramatic vignettes. This presentation offers
practical, real-world advice regarding what to do when rights as believers are
challenged or even threatened.

To learn more and to air this program live or on delayed placement please visit
moodyradio.org/affiliates

Download Tech Specs sheet here.

XDS Program Ildentification (PID) Changes | Deadline - Friday, Sept. 5

Moody Radio program affiliates using the XDS receiver platform for programming from
Moody-1 and Moody-2 face a Sept. 5 deadline for updating their Program Identifications
or PIDs.

Why is this happening?

These changes stem from the spring migration of our satellite feed from SES-2 to SES-
11, which was completed June 1. Now, the PID numbers for all programs aired on
Moody-1 and Moody-2 will be changing over the period from Monday, August 11
through Friday, September 5.

What are the new PIDS?
The old Moody-1 PID, 1200 will be changing to PID 1205. The old Moody-2 PID of 06D2
will be changing to PID 1206.

What has happened so far?

Moody Radio 24/7/365 Partners

On Thursday, August 7, Moody Global Media/Moody Radio operations changed XDS
receivers scheduled with 24/7/365 coverage of Moody-1 and/or Moody-2, via the XDS
Network Management System to the new PIDs. That means about 75% of the XDS
receivers across the network are now up to date.

How can | verify if my XDS receiver is set to the new PIDs?

Affiliates can check if their receivers are set to Moody-1 (MB1 Live) or Moody-2 (MB2
Live) in a couple of ways:

How does our station/network do this?
e On the front panel of the receiver navigate to Audio Ports and select MOODY 1
NEW or MOODY 2 NEW

e On the receiver’s user interface website by using the command:
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o PORT PID A 1205 (for MB1) and/or
o PORT PID B 1206 (for MB2)

What if my station or network rides the Moody-1 or Moody- 2 feed but also
schedules some of our own content from Moody?

Stations utilizing this hybrid model for the XDS affiliate website specifically to:
- schedule selected programs only - along with silence between selected programs
- who use the site for scheduled program time-shifting
- or a combination of Moody-1 (MB1) live as well as time-shifted programs

Hybrid partners will need to reload all customized programs using the new PIDs
for Moody-1 and/or Moody-2.

This process for hybrid stations/networks has been underway since August 12 and
needs to be wrapped up by the deadline of Friday, September 5.

If | am a hybrid station/network can we do this ourselves?
Yes, please find the link to the tech specs with detailed instructions for affiliate
personnel to be able to update their XDS programming schedules on their own.

https://www.moodyradio.org/siteassets/stations/affiliate/tech-
specs/tech specs instructions for updating pids in xds time-
delayed programming 08-06-2025.pdf

You Will Need These Items to Update the PIDs on Your XDS

e XDS Affiliate website Login and password

e Serial number for your machine

e Print out of your XDS Site programming schedule(s)

e Areference copy of your station’s program schedule (optional)

Additional Support

Partners who would like to schedule an XDS support session for the purpose of
updating their XDS program schedules to the new PIDs may submit a request to
XDSSupport@moody.edu.

Please include your station/network call sign, name, role/title, phone number, email
address along with your XDS receiver’s serial number.

For general questions or further assistance please contact
affiliates@moody.edu or NOCStaff@moody.edu.
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